CARDIFF COUNCIL CYNGOR CAERDYDD





CABINET MEETING: 18 APRIL 2019

Cabinet Members Present: Councillor Huw Thomas (Leader)

Councillor Peter Bradbury
Councillor Russell Goodway
Councillor Graham Hinchey
Councillor Sarah Merry
Councillor Michael Michael
Councillor Lynda Thorne
Councillor Chris Weaver
Councillor Caro Wild

Observers: Councillor Joe Boyle

Councillor Keith Parry
Councillor Adrian Robson

Officers: Paul Orders, Chief Executive

Sarah McGill, Corporate Director Ian Allwood, For Section 151 Officer Mark Roberts, For Monitoring Officer Joanne Watkins, Cabinet Office

Apologies: Councillor Susan Elsmore

108 MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING HELD ON 21 MARCH 2019

That the minutes of the meeting held on 21 March 2019 be approved

109 MUSIC ECOSYSTEM STUDY

The Cabinet received a report containing the Sound Diplomacy *Music City Report - Informing a Music Strategy for Cardiff: Music Ecosystem Study and Strategic Recommendations*. The report was an assessment of Cardiff's music ecosystem which had taken account of Cardiff's economy, infrastructure, tourism, education and built environment. The report contained recommendations as to how to maximise Cardiff's role as a music city, with a cornerstone recommendation being to establish a music board.

RESOLVED: that

- 1. the contents of the Sound Diplomacy Music Strategy Report: Music Ecosystem Study and Strategic Recommendations (attached Appendix 1) be noted.
- 2. a future report be brought to Cabinet to
 - i. Provide a detailed response to the Music Ecosystem Study and Strategic Recommendations (attached at Appendix 1 to the report).
 - ii. Establish a Music Board, taking into consideration the recommendations of the Sound Diplomacy Music Strategy Report (attached Appendix 1) and including detail of the governance arrangements and the Board's Terms of Reference.

110 **CENTENARY FIELDS**

Cabinet received a report outlining proposals to dedicate Grange Gardens and Alexandra Gardens as Centenary Fields. It was reported that no formal representations or objections to the proposals to enter into a deed of dedication had been received. It was noted that there would be no restriction of access or use as a consequence of the dedication.

RESOLVED: that the Director of Governance and Legal, in consultation with other appropriate service area officers and Fields in Trust, be authorised to complete the dedication of the sites named in this report as Centenary Fields.

111 NEW SCHOOL PROVISION TO SERVE PARTS OF CREIGIAU/ ST FAGANS RADYR/ MORGANSTOWN AND FAIRWATER

A report outlining proposals to hold a public consultation on a proposal to establish a new two form entry dual stream primary school, organised as one form of entry Welsh-medium and one form of entry English-medium, but with significant use of Welsh, to serve parts of Creigiau/ St Fagans, Radyr/ Morganstown and Fairwater was considered. It was noted that the school formed part of the section 106 contribution from the Plasdwr development and was necessary to serve the additional demand from within the development.

RESOLVED: that officers be authorised to consult on a proposal to establish a new two form entry dual stream primary school organised as one form of entry Welsh-medium and one form of entry predominantly English-medium but with significant use of Welsh, each with 48 part-time nursery places, from September 2021

112 RESPONSE TO THE CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE'S & COMMUNITIES & ADULTS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE REPORT ENTITLED PREVENTING YOUNG PEOPLE'S INVOLVEMENT IN DRUG DEALING

The Cabinet considered the response to the recommendations of the Scrutiny Task and Finish report entitled 'Preventing Young People's Involvement in Drug Dealing.' 12 recommendations were accepted and 6 were accepted in

principle. One recommendation, was not accepted by the Police Commissioner.

RESOLVED: that the response to the Scrutiny Committee report entitled "Preventing Young People's Involvement in Drug Dealing" be agreed.

113 RESPONSE TO THE ECONOMY & CULTURE SCRUTINY REPORT ENTITLED 'COUNCIL WORKSHOPS & INNOVATION PREMISES'

The Cabinet considered the response to the report of the Economy & Culture Scrutiny committee entitled 'Council Workshops & Innovation Premises'. It was proposed that all recommendations be accepted or partially accepted.

RESOLVED: that the response to the report of the Economy & Culture Scrutiny Committee entitled 'Council Workshops & Innovation Premises' (Appendix A to the report) be agreed.

114 ECONOMIC STRATEGY

The Cabinet received the Economic Strategy for approval. The strategy had been developed following a public consultation exercise following the publication of the Economic Strategy Green paper: More and Better Jobs. Proposals were also debated at full Council. The economic strategy set out the Council's vision for the city's economy and established how key development priorities would be delivered.

RESOLVED: that the Economic Strategy be approved.